From: Kelly Menezes <Kelly.Menezes@greatercambridgeplanning.org>

Sent: 30 Jan 2024 10:26:09

To: IDOXDMSPlanning@councilanywhere.org

Ce:

Subject: FW: 54 South Road Impington Cambridgeshire (ref 24/00269/HFUL)

Attachments: 141 Proposed Elevations.pdf, 160 Proposed Sections.pdf, 100 Site Location Plan.pdf

From: Planning <planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org>

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 3:07 PM

To: Kelly Menezes <Kelly.Menezes@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Subject: FW: 54 South Road Impington Cambridgeshire (ref 24/00269/HFUL)

From: Chiara Chisari <c.chisari@bbcarchitects.co.uk>

Sent: 29 January 2024 15:02

To: Planning <planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org>

Subject: 54 South Road Impington Cambridgeshire (ref 24/00269/HFUL)

To Whom it may concern,

| am writing to you after receiving your request for amended documents for the application Ref: 24/00269/HFUL.

To answer your questions:

e We agree to the proposal being amended to: ‘Two storey side extension'.
e Please find enclosed revised location plan with the whole site outlined in red.

e Please find enclosed revised drawings number 100 141 (proposed elevations) and 100 160 (proposed sections).

Could you please confirm you received them, and that the application process can now go forward?
Thank you,
Best Regards

Chiara Chisari
Architectural Assistant

bb+c architects

BB&C Architects Limited, 33a Bridge Street, Cambridge CB2 1UW
T 01223 313386

w www.bbcarchitects.co.uk

Company Registration No. 9493805
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